

# Master Share Subscription Agreement

---

**From:** "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Mon, 25 Sep 2017 16:35:32 -0400  
**Attachments:** Fair Hydro - MasterSubscripAgt - Sept22\_OPG.DOCX (100.29 kB)

---

Hi Andrew,

Staff have been working with OPG on the attached Master Share Subscription Agreement. This version has been reviewed / approved by OPG staff. The Minister and OPG would be parties to this agreement.

OPG would like to circulate the attached draft with Board materials to give the Board comfort that the Province is comfortable with the agreement.

Please let us know if you are comfortable with OPG sending it out with their Board materials?

Thanks,  
Martin